

Price List

from 1.1.2025

Contents

EXERCISE CHARGES	2
GENERAL CONDITIONS	4
HEINÄPÄÄ FOOTBALL ARENA	7
JATULI SPORT CENTRE	8
KASTELLI COMMUNITY CENTRE	9
GARRISON EXERCISE HALL	10
HIUKKAVAARA COMMUNITY CENTRE GYM & RAJAKYLÄ MIDDLE SCHOOL GYM B	10
VORELLI EXERCISE HALL	11
LINNANMAA ICE HALL	11
LINNANMAA SPORT CENTRE	12
OULU HALL	13
OULUNSALO SPORT CENTRE	15
OULU ICE HALL	16
RAATTI SWIMMING POOL	17
RAKSILA PRACTICE ICE HALL	18
TOPPILA EXERCISE HALL	18
VÄRTTÖ EXERCISE HALL	18
SPORT CENTRES	19
Pateniemi Sport Centre	19
Baseball Stadium	19
Raksila Artificial Ice Rink	20
Raatti Sport Centre	20
Castren Sport Centre	21
Virpiniemi Cottage	21
OTHER OUTDOOR EXERCISE FACILITIES	22
YLIKIIMINKI REGION EXERCISE FACILITIES	23
PHYSICAL EDUCATION SERVICES	24
OTHER CHARGES	25

6,00 €

EXERCISE CHARGES

group activities.

adult

SINGLE TICKET (includes 14 % VAT)

Jatuli Sport Centre, Linnanmaa Sport Centre, Oulu Hall, Oulunsalo Sport Centre, Raatti Swimming Pool

Single tickets include entry, swimming, fitness gym, badminton and participation in guided

	-1
discounted groups	3,50€
family ticket for swimming (2 adults+1–2 children)	14,00€
students, out-of-town school and daycare groups	2,00€
children under 5 free of charge when accompanied by an adult	
SERIAL TICKET (includes 14 % VAT)	
Serial tickets include swimming, fitness gym, badminton and participation in g	uided group ac-
tivities.	araba group ab
adult, serial ticket 10 pcs (á 4,90 €)	49,00€
adult, serial ticket 50 pcs (á 4,30 €)	215,00 €
discounted groups, serial ticket 10 pcs (á 2,70 €)	27,00€
MONTHLY CARD (includes 14 % VAT)	
Monthly cards are sold separately for the fitness gym and swimming.	
Exercise cards include swimming, fitness gym and badminton.	
adult, monthly card for swimming or fitness gym	49,00€
adult, exercise card	70,00€
discounted groups, monthly card for swimming or fitness gym	27,00€
discounted groups, exercise card	38,00€
SEASON CARD (includes 14 % VAT)	
Senior Cards and Päiväliikkuja Cards can be used for swimming and the fitness	gym from Mon-
Fri until 15.30, and on the weekends during the facility's opening times.	
Senior Card 65+, for citizens of Oulu (½ years)	33,00€
Päiväliikkuja Card for the fi tness gym (3 months) *	33,00€
Päiväliikkuja Card for swimming (3 months) *	33,00 €
OHTER PRICES (includes 25,5 % VAT)	
Towel or swimming suit rental (swimming pools)	5,50€
Bench towel for sauna (swimming pools)	0,20€
Badminton racket rental	2,00€
shuttlecock, purchase	3,50€
OuluCard, new card (includes 14 % VAT)	3,00 €

Discount groups include:

- students (full-time students in university, college, university of applied sciences, vocational school or upper secondary school).
- unemployed (unemployment certificate must be presented, max two months old)
- pensioners (discount does not include part-time pensioners)
- military conscripts and people undergoing non-military service
- children 5-18 years old

Accepted payment methods include cash, credit and debit cards, SmartumPay and Epassi mobile payments, Edenred Virike Card.

^{*} Päiväliikkuja Card: those eligible for the card: students, pensioners, unemployed, conscripts, caretakers, partial disability pensioners, people on income and rehabilitation support, as well as students and unemployed on sick leave.

Facilities that accept tickets

Serial tickets

Raatti Swimming Pool: swimming, fitness gym, badminton

Jatuli Sport Centre: swimming, fitness gym

Linnanmaa Sport Centre: swimming, fitness gym, badminton

Oulu Hall: fitness gym, badminton Oulunsalo Sport Centre: fitness gym

Guided group participation

Swimming monthly cards, Senior Card (6 months) and Päiväliikkuja Card for swimming Pools: Raatti Swimming Pool, Vesi-Jatuli, Linnanmaa Sport Centre

Fitness gym monthly cards, Senior Card (6 months) and Päiväliikkuja Cards for the fitness gym Fitness gyms: Raatti Swimming Pool, Jatuli Sport Centre, Linnanmaa Sport Centre, Oulu Hall, Oulunsalo Sport Centre

Exercise Card (1 month)

Raatti Swimming Pool: swimming, fitness gym, badminton

Jatuli Sport Centre: swimming, fitness gym

Linnanmaa Sport Centre: swimming, fitness gym, badminton

Oulu Hall: fitness gym, badminton Oulunsalo Sport Centre: fitness gym

Exercise serial tickets, monthly cards, exercise cards, Päiväliikkuja Cards, Senior Cards can be purchased from Oulu10 service points.

HUIPPU-URHEILIJA TICKETS

Huippu-urheilijan 10 pcs, serial ticket 16,50 €

Sports clubs can apply for Huippu-urheilija tickets for athletes from Oulu Sport Services.

The tickets are downloaded from the Oulu Hall service desk.

Further information https://www.ouka.fi/seuroille-ja-yhdistyksille/huippu-urheilijaliput (in Finnish)

GENERAL CONDITIONS

CUSTOMER GROUPS

Price rates are defined by customer groups: exercisers, sports clubs, other groups, and commercial/other use.

SPORTS CLUBS

Sports club prices apply to registered sports clubs from Oulu. Sports club prices also include: nursing homes, public health services, homes for the disabled, mental health centres, and substance abuse rehabilitation centres. Additionally, the following groups are equated in prices to sports clubs (excluding swimming pools):

- groups from adult education institutes
- residents' associations from Oulu
- national sports associations and their district and region organizations in the Oulu region (also for swimming pools)
- Virpiniemi Sports Insitute
- Unemployed, students, and out-of-town school children are equated in prices to sports clubs.

The above-mentioned groups are not equated to sports club prices in free of charge use of facilities by children under 18 (see 2 b).

OTHER GROUPS

Price rate also includes, for example:

- Joint-stock company sports clubs
- Associations (registered as anything other than sports clubs)
- Out-of-town sports clubs
- Workplace sports clubs, businesses
- Unregistered hobby groups

COMMERCIAL / OTHER USE

Commerical / other use prices are applied when exercise facilities are used for something other than exercise purposes.

FREE OF CHARGE USE OF EXERCISE FACILITIES

Children under 18 years old

Training and competitive use is free of charge for children under 18 years old. An adult responsible must be present at all sessions. Uncancelled bookings are charged according to sports club prices. Individual sport athletes will prove their eligibility for free of charge sessions with a training card.

- a) Free of charge use of competitive facilities applies to booked and granted group sessions.
- b) Groups must consist of sports club members or functional groups consisting of citizens of Oulu.
- c) All group members must meet the age criteria at the beginning of the season. This demand does not include the coach and support personnel, or assistance for children under four.
- d) Individual sport athletes are entitled to free of charge sessions with the same criteria as groups (under the age of 18, booked and granted session for the season's training facility).
- e) Considering the different nature of individual sports, Sport Services prepares a training card for individual sport athletes which can be used to prove eligibility for free of charge sessions.
- f) Use of exercise facilities for curriculum-mandated activities during school physical education is included in free of charge use, if the activity can be accommodated with other use of the facility.
- g) Free of charge use does not include sports clubs that are allowed to include adults (adult leagues or clubs where the upper age limit is 18 years).
- h) Free of charge use does not include other out of the ordinary use of the facilities, such as performances, celebrations, and other events. They are charged according to sports club price rates.

Groups of over 65 years old

Use of exercise facilities is free of charge for groups of over 65 years old on weekdays 7.00-15.00

- Free of charge use of facilities applies to booked and granted regular seasonal group bookings.
- Free of charge use does not include guided groups of the Sport Services
- All group members must meet the age criteria (does not include instructors).
- Groups must consist of members of Oulu's registered associations or functional groups consisting of citizens of Oulu.
- Uncancelled sessions are charged according to the current price list.
- A nominated person responsible must be present during all sessions.
- To ensure the safety of the activity, the person responsible must fill the required capability criteria regarding the activity and the facility.

Veterans may use exercise facilities free of charge (does not include guided sessions).

Schools, institutes, and daycares

Oulu's daycares, schools, institutes, and private daycares, family day carer's groups, as well as Oulu's schools comparable to primary schools and upper secondary schools are included in free of charge use.

Free of charge use includes curriculum-mandated physical education and competitive activities of schools. Family day carers must present a certificate of their work as a family day carer.

HUIPPU-URHFILUA TICKETS

Huippu-urheilija serial tickets 10 pcs 16,50 € Sports clubs may apply for Huippu-urheilija tickets for an athlete from Sport Services.

EXERCISE FACILITIES TRAINING AND COMPETITIVE PRICING PRINCPILES

- A group granted a booking is obligated to pay a charge for their booking according to the active price list. If the charge is not paid before its deadline, Sport Services reserves the right to cancel the booking. The deadline is 14 days.
- A user has the right to cancel their booking by informing at least three (3) days before the session. Match and tournament bookings must be canceled seven (7) days before.
 - If a granted session is left unused and not canceled, it will be charged according to the current price list. This also includes bookings for children under 18 years old and bookings that are priced according to number of persons. In such cases, uncancelled bookings are charged according to sports club price rates.
- If match or competitive activities take place during a session, the session will be charged according to competition price rates.
- Good cleanliness and hygiene must be observed inside exercise spaces and dressing rooms. All
 messes are charged according to current cleaning price lists.

OTHERS

- Large commercial public event prices are negotiated individually.
- Every hour the facility is reserved for the public event is charged.
- For sport events, the charged period is calculated according to the facility's opening hours. Preparation time is also charged for match and competition events.
- Rehabilitators (not aides) and personal trainers pay a normal entry charge. Disability aides do not need to pay.

Oulu Sport Services reserves the right to alter prices.

Exercise Facilities might need to close or shorten their opening hours, for example, during summers and holidays. Opening hour changes and circumstances when facilities need to be closed for reasons out of Sport Services' control do not entitle customers to compensation.

HEINÄPÄÄ FOOTBALL ARENA

SPORT CLUBS (includes 14 % VAT)

JICI GLODS	(includes 14 70 VAT)	
enti 2/3 1/3	ning and match use re field	14,00 €/h 22,00 €/h
OTHER GI	ROUPS (includes 14 % VAT)	
enti 2/3 1/3	ning and match use re field	66,00 €/h 33,00 €/h
COMMER	CIAL/ OTHER USE (includes 25,5 % VAT)	

JATULI SPORT CENTRE

EXERCISE PRICES (page 2)

SPORTS CLUBS (includes 14 % VAT)

	Training and competitive use Pools	
	pool session (does not include swimlane)	. 22.00 €/h/aroup
	+ swimlane	
	+ multi-purpose pool	
	Swimming club family swim	
	eversion gum training upo	22.00.C/b
	exercise gym, training use	
	2/3 of the gym	
	exercise gym, competitive use	
	03 1	
	fitness gymmoleskin	
	THOIESKIII	10,50 €/11
OTHER G	ROUPS (includes 14 % VAT)	
	Practice and competitive use	
	Pools	
	group pool session (does not include swimlane) exercise c	
	+ swimlane	
	+ multi-purpose pool	33,00 €/h
	exercise gym, training use	49,50 €/h
	2/3 of the gym	
	1/3 of the gym	
	exercise gym, competitive use	
	fitness gym	33,00 €/h
	Moleskin	33,00 €/h
COMMER	RCIAL/ OTHER USE (includes 25,5 % VAT)	
OOMINIE	Pool facilities	215 00 E/h
	pools Fireplace room + sauna	
	Fireplace room	
	Sauna	·
		·
	exercise gymmeeting room	
	Ç	
	Product Rental	F F0 C
	towel	
	swimsuit	5,50 €
	Swimsuit right of use mark	2500
	stitched to swimsuit	·
	wristband	პ,5∪ €

KASTELLI COMMUNITY CENTRE

SPORTS CLUBS (includes 14 % VAT)

Training use competition hall A	
2/3 of the hall	
1/3 of the hall	
exercise gym B	
2/3 of the gym	
1/3 of the gym 11	
exercise gym C	
1/2 of the gym11	
fitness gym	2,00 €/h
Competitive use	
competition hall A66	o,00 €/h
exercise gym B49),50 €/h
exercise gym C33	3,00 €/h
OTHER GROUPS (includes 14 % VAT)	
Training use	
competition hall A66	o,00 €/h
2/3 of the hall44	I,00 €/h
1/3 of the hall22	2,00 €/h
exercise gym B49),50 €/h
2/3 of the gym 33	
1/3 of the gym 16	
exercise gym C	
1/2 of the gym 16	
fitness gym33	
Competitive use	
competitive use competition hall A82) 50 £/h
exercise gym B	
3	
exercise gym C49	7,30 €/11
COMMERCIAL/ OTHER USE (includes 25,5 % VAT)	
competition hall A160),00 €/h

GARRISON EXERCISE HALL

SPORTS CLUBS (includes 14 % VAT)

Training and competitive use ball game gym.......26,50 €/h

OTHER GROUPS (includes 14 % VAT)

Training and competitive use ball game gym239,50 €/h

HIUKKAVAARA COMMUNITY CENTRE GYM & RAJAKYLÄ MIDDLE SCHOOL **GYM B**

Activity in Hiukkavaara Community Centre Exercise Gym and Rajakylä Middle School Gym B observe the Sport Services' booking distribution principles and the general conditions of the price list. As an exception, the bookings are charged by the hour in these facilities.

SPORTS CLUBS (includes 14 % VAT)

Training and competitive use	
exercise gym	44,00 €/h
½ of the gym	22,00 €/h
1/4 of the gym	11,00 €/h

OTHER GROUPS (includes 14 % VAT)

Training and competitive use	
exercise gym	66,00 €/h
½ of the gym	33,00 €/h
1/4 of the gym	16,50 €/h

COMMERCIAL/ OTHER USE (includes 25,5 % VAT)

•	-0 (00 0 "
exercise avm	うひん ひひ た / ち
EXELUSE UVIII	190 00 + /11

VORFILL EXERCISE HALL

VORELLI EXERCISE HALL	
EXERCISERS (includes 14 % VAT)	
FITNESS GYM	
Adult Season Pass	
1 month27,00 €	
3 months	
6 months	
Discounted Season Pass 1 month21,50 €	
3 months	
6 months	
BADMINTON 1 hour/week (fall or spring season)55,00 €/season	
SPORTS CLUBS (includes 14 % VAT)	
Training use	
exercise gym season pass - fall or spring season (1 hour/week)	
entire gym132,00 €	
½ of the gym	
exercise gym season pass - summer season (1 hour/week)	
entire gym	
exercise gym, sports event or competitive use	
exercise gym, sports event or competitive use	
OTHER GROUPS (includes 14 % VAT)	
Training use	
exercise gym season pass - fall or spring season (1 hour/week)	
entire gym198,00 € ½ of the gym99,00 €	
exercise gym season pass - summer season (1 hour/week)	
entire gym198,00 €	
½ of the gym	
Exercise gym, practice, sports event or competitive use	
COMMERCIAL/ OTHER USE (includes 25,5 % VAT)	
commercial use or other event	
LINNANMAA ICE HALL	
SPORTS CLUBS (includes 14 % VAT)	
Training or competitive use	
rink94,00 €/h	
OTHER GROUPS (includes 14 % VAT)	
Training or competitive use	
rink141,00 €/h	

LINNANMAA SPORT CENTRE

EXERCISE PRICES

(page 2)

SPORTS CLUBS (includes 14 % VAT)

	Pools, practice and competitive use pool session (does not include a swimlane)	11,00 €/h/lane 16,50 €/h
	Practice use exercise gym	16,50 €/h 22,00 €/h 22,00 €/h
	Competitive use exercise gymgymnastics area	
OTHER G	ROUPS (includes 14 % VAT)	
	Pools, practice and competitive use group swimming (does not includes swimlanes) exercise (+ swimlane + multi-purpose pool	22,00 €/h/lane
	Practice use exercise gym	
	1/3 of the gym fitness gym gymnastics area music hall	22,00 €/h 33,00 €/h 33,00 €/h
	1/3 of the gym	

OULU HALL

EXERCISE PRICES (page 2)

SPORTS CLUBS (includes 14 % VAT)

	Training and competitive use	
		66,00 €/h
	2/3 of the field	44,00 €/h
	1/3 of the field	22,00 €/h
	athletics space	66,00 €/h
	•	22,00 €/h/group
	floorball, basketball, & volley ball	
	court charge	16,50 €/h
	•	
		33,00 €/h
		16,50 €/h
		exercise charge per person
	03	(old side) attached to exercise gym22,00 €/h
	Exercise gym	
	•	
1/6 of the	e gym	11,00 €/h
	Exercise gym, competitive use	
	½ of the gym	49,50 €/h
Gymnast		
	Gymnastics space, competitive use	
OTH	ER GROUPS (includes 14 % VAT) Training and competitive use	
	Ball game field	99,00 €/h
	2/3 of the field	66,00 €/h
	1/3 of the field	33,00 €/h
	Athletics space	exercise charge per person
	Floorball, basketball, & volley ball	
	court charge	22,00 €/h
	Dall game field , athletics space	100 00 C/b
		198,00 €/h 49,50 €/h
	. 63	
		exercise charge per person kercise gym 33,00 €/h
	Fittless gylli (old side) attached to ex	Refuse gyfff 55,00 €/11
	Exercise gym, training use	99,00 €/h
	½ of the gym⊡49,50 €/h	
		16,50 €/h
	65	148,00 €/h
	,	74,00 €/h
		99,00 €/h
		148,00 €/h

COMMERCIAL/ OTHER USE (includes 25,5 % VAT)

Meeting room	32,00 €/h
Badminton racket rental	2,00€
Shuttlecock, purchase	3,50 €
Exercise gym	160,00 €/h
Dance studio	54,00 €/h
Oulu Hall, old side	.5990,00 €/ day, exceeding hours 250,00 €/h
Multi-purpose square together with	Oulu Hall booking 41,00 €/h
Multi-purpose square	1020,00 €/day
Parking area for event use	1020,00 €/day

Heavy User Discount

Heavy User Discount is issued to commercial organizers who organize at least 2 events in the space within a calendar year. The discount is 10% off the rental charge. The discount is issued for all events within a calendar year, excluding the first event of the year which is charged as normal according to the current price list.

Booking Charge

Commercial event organizers are charged a 1000€ booking charge for a binding booking. The charge will be reimbursed in connection with the final rental payment of the event.

OULUNSALO SPORT CENTRE

EXERCISE PRICES (page 2)

Self-service entry to fitness gym with serial tickets, monthly, exercise, or senior cards loaded onto OuluCard.

BADMINTON season charge - fall or spring season

SPORTS CLUBS (includes 14 % VAT)

Training or competitive use	
exercise gym 1	33,00 €/h
exercise gym 2	
fitness gym	22,00 €/h
mirror hall	
multi-purpose gym	16,50 €/h
ice hall	
94,00 €/h	

OTHER GROUPS (includes 14 % VAT)

exercise gym 1	49,50 €/h
exercise gym 2	33,00 €/h
fitness gym	33,00 €/h
mirror hall	33,00 €/h
multi-purpose gym	33,00 €/h
ice hall	141,00 €/h

COMMERCIAL/ OTHER USE (includes 25,5 % VAT)

exercise gym (1 & 2)	129,00 €/h
mirror hall	43,00 €/h
meeting room	32.00 €/h

OULU ICE HALL

Joint-stock company sports clubs are charged according to sports club competitive prices.

SPORTS CLUBS (includes 14 % VAT)

Training use	
winter season	110,00 €/h
summer season (1.5.–30.6.) no ice	21,00 €/h
Competitive use	
national matches	
ice hockey M	9250,00 €/match
ice hockey F/youth	
rinkball M/F	
Liiga	·
ice hockey, men	2750,00 €/ match
ice hockey, practice match	1370,00 €/ match
Other matches and competitions	
OTHER GROUPS (includes 14 % VAT)	
Training and competitive use	
winter season	146 00 E/b
summer season (1.5.–30.6.) no ice	
Summer season (1.330.0.) No ice	3Z,00 €/11

COMMERCIAL/ OTHER USE (includes 25,5 % VAT)

entire hall	240,00/h €, minimum of 5500,00 €/event
corridors (includes final cleaning)	1070,00 €/ day

Booking Charge

Commercial event organizers are charged a 1000€ booking charge for a binding booking. The charge will be reimbursed in connection with the final rental payment of the event.

RAATTI SWIMMING POOL

EXERCISE PRICES (page 2)

SPORTS CLUBS (includes 14 % VAT)

Training and competitive use	
Pools	
pool session (does not include swimlane reservation)	22,00 €/h
+ swimlane	11,00 €/h/lane
exercise gym	26,50 €/h
½ of the gym	13,25 €/h
fitness gym	

stands hallway 6,60 €/h

OTHER GROUPS (includes 14 % VAT)

Training and Competitive Use

Pools

group pool session (does not include lane reservation) exercise char	rge/person
+ swimlane22,0	0 €/h/lane
exercise gym	. 39,50 €/h
½ of the gym	. 19,75 €/h
fitness gym	. 33,00 €/h
stands hallway	. 14,00 €/h

COMMERCIAL/ OTHER USE (includes 25,5 % VAT)

stands hallway	21,50 €/h
exercise gym	107,00 €/h
33	
product rental	
towel	5,50€
swimsuit	
badminton racket	
for sale	
shuttlecock	3,50€
swimsuit right of use mark	,
stitched to swimsuit	2,50€

RAKSILA PRACTICE ICE HALL

SPORTS CLUBS (includes 14 % VAT)

Training and competitive use

rink.......94,00 €/h

OTHER GROUPS (includes 14 % VAT)

Training and competitive use

rink.......141,00 €/h

TOPPILA EXERCISE HALL

SPORT CLUBS (incudes 14 % VAT)

Training and competitive use

OTHER GROUPS (includes 14 % VAT)

Training and competitive use

VÄRTTÖ EXERCISE HALL

SPORTS CLUBS (includes 14 % VAT)

Training and competitive use

floorball	26,50 €/h
dance studio	26,50 €/h
combat sports gym	26,50 €/h
boxing	16,50 €/h

OTHER GROUPS (includes 14 % VAT)

Training and competitive use

floorball	39,50 €/h
dance studio	39,50 €/h
combat sports gym	39,50 €/h
boxing	33,00 €/h

SPORT CENTRES

Pateniemi Sport Centre

SPORTS CLUBS (includes 14 % VAT)

Athletics area......11,00 €/h

OTHER GROUPS (includes 14 % VAT)

Training and competitive use

Artificial turf33,00 €/hArtificial ice rink44,00 €/hArtificial ice track44,00 €/hAtlethics area11,00 €/h

COMMERCIAL / OTHER USE (includes 25,5 % VAT)

Baseball Stadium

Joint-stock company sports clubs are charged according to sports club competitive prices.

SPORTS CLUBS (includes 14 % VAT)

Training use

Competitive use

 Superpesis, men
 660,00 €/match

 Ykköspesis, men
 330,00 €/match

 other matches/competitions
 38,50 €/h

OTHER GROUPS (includes 14 % VAT)

Training and competitive use

training use and other matches 82,00 €/h

COMMERCIAL/ OTHER USE (includes 25,5 % VAT)

240,00 €/h, minimum of 5500,00 €/event

Booking Charge

Commercial event organizers are charged a 1000€ booking charge for a binding booking. The charge is collected from the current and the next year's bookings. The charge will be reimbursed in connection with the final rental payment of the event.

Raksila Artificial Ice Rink

SPORTS CLUBS (includes 14 % VAT)

SPORTS CLI	UBS (Includes 14 % VAT)	
е	raining use entire rink	38,50 €/h 19,25 €/h
b n	Competitive use pandy league, men attional matches and competitions	660,00 €/match
OTHER GRO	OUPS (includes 14 % VAT)	
е	raining use entire rink g of the rink	
CONTINUEDO	IAL / OTHER LISE (includes 25.5.9/ MAT)	

COMMERCIAL/ OTHER USE (includes 25,5 % VAT)

Raatti Sport Centre

Joint-stock company sports clubs are charged according to sports club competitive prices.

SPORTS CLUBS (includes 14 % VAT)

Training use

stadium field	
artificial turf	22,00 €/h
Competitive use	
	2200 00 C/matab
international football match	
Veikkausliiga, match	880,00 €/ match
Ykkönen, men	440,00 €/ match
Kansallinen Liiga	440,00 €/ match
other matches	66,00 €/h
international athletics competition	
national athletics competition	880,00 €/day
other athletics competitions	66,00 €/h
artifical turf (skating area)	22,00 €/h
swimming hall interior	1320,00 €/day
ROUPS (includes 14 % VAT)	
,	

OTHER GR

Training use	
stadion field	99,00 €/h
artificial turf	33,00 €/h

COMMERCIAL/ OTHER USE (includes 25,5 % VAT)

stadion field	240,00 €/h minimum of 5800,00 €/event
artificial turf (skating area)	107,00 €/h

Booking charge

Commercial event organizers are charged a 1000€ booking charge for a binding booking. The charge is collected from the current and the next year's bookings. The charge will be reimbursed in connection with the final rental payment of the event. Natural grass field must be covered by the event organizer.

Castren Sport Centre

SPORTS CLUB (includes 14 % VAT)

Training use artificial turfice hockey rink	
Competitive use	
Vaahteraliiga, match	330,00 €/match
women's league/Ykkönen matches	110,00 €/match
other matches	33,00 €/h
GROUPS (includes 14 % VAT)	
Training and competitive use	
artificial turf	33.00 €/h
ice hockey rink	
-	

COMMERCIAL/ OTHER USE (includes 25,5 % VAT)

Virpiniemi Cottage

OTHER G

Schools, educational institutes, and daycares can use the cottage free of charge as stated on page 4.

SPORTS CLUBS (includes 25,5 % VAT)

Cottage16,00 €/h, 6 h or more 96,00 €/day

OTHER GROUPS (includes 25,5 % VAT)

OTHER OUTDOOR EXERCISE FACILITIES

SPORTS CLUBS (includes 14 % VAT)

JI OKTO CLUL	DS (ITICIOUES 14 /0 VAT)	
Gra Art Ice Ice Cru	ining and competitive use ass field	22,00 €/h 22,00 €/h 16,50 €/h
OTHER GROU	JPS (includes 14 % VAT)	
Gra Art Ice Ice Cru	ining and competitive use ass field	33,00 €/h 33,00 €/h 16,50 €/h
COMMERCIA	L/ OTHER USE (includes 25,5 % VAT)	
Cru	nss field or artificial turfshed platformach	37,50 €/h

YLIKIIMINKI REGION EXERCISE FACILITIES

EXERCISERS	(includes 14 % VAT)	
Ylikiimir	nki Fitness Gym	
Ad	asonal charge (seasons 1.3.–31.8. and 1.9.–28.2.) lultscounted groups	
Pylköna	ho Ski Hut	
SPORTS CLU	BS (includes 14 % VAT)	
	6 hourser 6 hours	•
OTHER GROU	UPS (includes 14 % VAT)	
	3 hourser 3 hours	
COMME	RCIAL / OTHER USE (includes 25,5 % VAT)	
	mmercial use16,10 € her use (includes use of kitchen equipment & tableware)	/h or 53,50 €/day
0-	6 h	

PHYSICAL EDUCATION SERVICES

Water Exercise

Swimming Schools (includes 25,5 % VAT)Adult, 5 sessions46,00 €Child, 5 session31,00 €
Instruction charge (booked instruction)
Daycare and school groups, out-of-town groups Swimming
cise Groups (includes 14 % VAT)

Exercise Groups (includes 14 % VAT)

Adultexercise charge/visit Visits can be paid as a single payment or with a serial ticket. Exercise prices can be found on page 2. Instruction is included in the price.

Exercise groups in facilities without a service desk

Seasonal charge	
Short course (10 meetings or less)	27,00 €/course

Kesäfiilis Courses.27,00 €/courseChildren's groups - seasonal and camp prices54,00 €/personVikkelät vekarat Group.54,00 €/personKesäfiilis Camp.76,00 €/person

Kuperkeikka Sessions, Oulu Hall6,00 €/family

Other (prices include 14 % VAT)

Testing	
Inbody	20,00 €
Bicycle ergometer	40,00 €
Inbody & bicycle ergometer package	50,00 €
Fitness gym program, print-out	1.00€

OTHER CHARGES

case basis.

Copies, in connection with booking (includes 25,5 % VAT)black & white, one-sided0,20 €/sheetblack & white, double-sided0,40 €/sheetcolorful, one-sided0,40 €/sheetcolorful, double-sided0,80 €/sheet	t t	
Work Service (includes 25,5 % VAT)		
Ice swimming (includes 14 % VAT) A key can be rented for a year with the seasonal charge (not in use during summer seasons).		
Adults) J	
Equipment and tool rental prices for competitive events are agreed on a case-by-	-	